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RE: Reesor Common Fund Action
Dear Steve:

I received a copy of your 6/6/05 letter to Judge McCarter, which listed the
insurance companies to be represented by the Crowley Law Firm. I compared that list
with your stack of Answers to the Reesor’s Summons. This will confirm that I did not
receive copies of Answers from the following companies:

Sentinel Insurance Company Ltd.

Trumbull Insurance Company

Farmers Insurance Exchange

Truckers Insurance Exchange

Mid-Century Insurance Co.

Sentry Select Insurance Company

Dairyland Insurance Company

Middlesex Insurance Company

PPG Industries Inc.

Millers First Insurance Company

Bituminous Fire & Marine Insurance Company
Bituminous Casualty Corp.

Universal Underwriters Ins. Co.

Montana Health Network Workers’ Compensation Insurance Trust

Please confirm the status of the above-listed insurers, and if you filed Answers on
behalf of any of these insurers, provide me with copies. Thank you.

Sincerely yours,

Thomas J. Murphy
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